

JUAN PUNTIEL

Senior Web Developer

Career Summary

My primary interests in the web development, is writing useful and effective software, and solving difficult problems that require creative solutions. I've been working with java and php technologies since 2007.

I'm always looking for new opportunities to grow up and improve like professional and human being

Experiences

- 2007 – Present **Freelance**, Freelance Developer
- Mar 2013 – Jul 2014 **Orange Dominicana**, Senior Web Developer
- May 2008 - Feb 2013 **Newtech SRL**, Software Engineer III
- Jun 2007 - May 2008 **Comunique**, Web Developer
- Apr 2007 - Jun 2007 **ITLA**, Jr Programmer

Address

Porfirio Portorreal #7,
Hato Nuevo Manoguayabo
Santo Domingo

Contact

Phone : 1-829-567-6385
Mobile : 1-829-342-6798

Link

Email:
puntiel1@gmail.com
juan@puntiel.com

Website:
www.puntiel.com

Facebook:
Facebook.com/puntiel1

Twitter:
@puntiel1

Skills & Education

Professional Skills

- HTML/JS/CSS (bootstrap & jquery) ●●●●●
- PHP (CI, cake, cron job, vicidial, CMS) ●●●●●
- Java (spring, webservice, liferay) ●●●●●
- Database (mysql, sql server & oracle) ●●●●●
- .NET (c# & asp) ●●●●●
- English (Technical: 85%, global:30%) ●●●●●

Personal Skills

- Creativity ●●●●●
- Leadership ●●●●●
- Organization ●●●●●

Education

- ▶ **UNAPEC** 2011 - Present
Engineering in Information Technology
- ▶ **ITLA** 2008 - 2011
Software Technologist
- ▶ **ITLA** 2006- 2008
English, WebMaster, Java
- ▶ **PONSCA** 2004- 2006
Technical degree in Computer Science